McCallum, Fiona

From: steven@cameronplanning.com

Sent: 31 January 2022 17:35

To: McCallum, Fiona

Cc: localreviewprocess

Subject: RE: Notice of Review Reference 21/0007/LRB (Planning Ref: 20/02264/PP) - Land
South West of Letrualt Farmhouse, Letrualt Farm Lane, Rhu, G84 [OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 0007_LRB Appellant's Response to A&BC Representation.pdf; 0961-EX-210 - Road
Plan.pdf

Fiona, please see attached in response to the Council’s representation. In preparing this statement | have noticed
that the Decision Notice, which lists the plans against which the decision was made, does not include the Road Plan
reference 0961-EX-210 which we have already submitted as part of Appendix 8. The Decision Notice states that no
‘non-material amendments’ were made to the application during its processing. This is incorrect, as the plan at
Appendix 8 and attached here again for reference, was submitted to the Planning Officer on the 7" May 2021. It
shows the provision of a new passing place and turning area at the top of the road, two matters which Roads say
cannot be met but which clearly can be provided if required and as shown in the plan.

regards

Steven Cameron
Cameron Planning

29 East Argyle St.,
Helensburgh G84 7EJ
Tel:- 07747 053070

e-mail:- steven@cameronplanning.com
www.cameronplanning.com
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